

Newsletter Summer 8 2.7.21

Bottle Top Competition Winners

Thank you to everyone who has painted, glued and drawn our fabulous boards (see below for a sneak peek) – we can't wait to put them up in the Reflective Garden – great job everyone!

6pm after school club Wednesdays

We are delighted to be able to offer an extended after school club on Wednesdays from September. The club will run until 6pm for those parents who need it. Thank you to everyone who has returned their email survey so far, please take a couple of minutes to complete it if you can. We will write later in the term with more details.

Summer Home Learning

We will of course be continuing to make our excellent Reading Eggs, Mathletics/Mathseeds and Purple Mash learning programmes available for all children, and in addition to this, please find the link below to the resources at Oak Academy, which cover a wide range of curriculum areas.

https://classroom.thenational.academy/summer-learning-support

Meet the Team

Save the Date – we are hoping to have a Meet the Team event on the first Friday of the new term at 6pm. This will be a chance to welcome in our new starters (grown-ups and children!) and hopefully will be the first of many home-school events as restrictions lift.

Multisports

We are delighted to be working with the team at JD Briggs Multisports again in the new school year. This year, we plan to build on the success of the previous sessions – Key Stage 2 will have Multisports club on Tuesdays until 5pm, and Key Stage 1 on Wednesdays until 5pm. After school club will still run on those nights too. Reception pupils will be welcome at Multisports from January (though after school club is open to them from September, as you know). It will be £6 per session, payable through ParentPay, and will start in the second week of term. Bookings will be taken once we return in September, on a first come, first served basis as the club will be limited to 28 children.







Escape Holiday Club

We are delighted to share the dates for the Escape holiday club: Week 1 - 27th, 28th, 29th July; Week 2 – 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th Aug; Week 3 – 16th, 17th, 18th, 19th Aug. Please check your emails for a letter, with contact details for the club provider, Karen Thompson.

Water Safety

We were delighted to welcome North Yorkshire Fire Service this week, who came in to remind our children of the dangers of open water – with the summer holidays coming up, this was a timely reminder about cold water shock!

Artisan Academy/Multisports

We have also been asked to share with you an art-based activity week, to be held in Middleton Quernhow from 26th – 30th July. Mrs Gatenby has further details. JD Briggs is also running Multisports sessions at Crakehall School over the summer – again, please contact Mrs Gatenby for more information.

Attendance

Owls: 98.7 %

Kites: 99%

Falcons: 99.1%











Dates

When	What	Who
9.7.21, 19.7.21	Bedale High School Drama sessions	Year 5
9.07.2021	Reports out	All
19 th July 6pm	Y5 in Joseph and the Technicolour Dreamcoat	Year 5 (voluntary!)
19 th , 20 th July	New Starter sessions (COVID DEPENDENT)	New starters September 2021
21.7.21	Mrs Oakeley Special Assembly	All pupils and parents
22.7.21	Year 6 Leavers' Assembly	Y6 parents only
23.7.21	Close for summer	All
26.7.21	INSET day	Staff
6.9.21	INSET day	Staff
7.9.21	New Term starts	Everyone!











Here's a taste of what we've been up to this week:





